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David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 7:33 AM
Subject: Ferrohornblende-Magnesiokatophorite-Katophorite from Tory Hill, Canada

   Many new minerals were just posted to my web site. Per your request, this is your special 
email notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

 
Two pages of new listing were posted at: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm 

 
OR 

 
<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New 
Listings Page 1A</A> 

 
<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New 

Listings Page 1B</A> 
 

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS: 
- Wulfenite from Rowley Mine, Arizona 

- Wulfenite from Sierra de Los Lamentos, Mexico 
- Clinochrysotile-Talc (Altered) from Canada 

- Nickel-Copper-Platinum Ore from Norilsk Mine, Talnakh Intrusive Complex, Russia 
- Diopside in Calcite from Orford Nickel Mine, Canada 
- Kyanite in Quartz from Barra do Salinas, Brazil 

- Grossular Garnet (chrome-rich) from Orford Nickel Mine, Canada 
- Epidote (Cerium-rich) on Calcite from Coal Hill Vein, Rossie, New York 

- Kasolite from Swambo Hill, Democratic Republic of the Congo (Zaire) 
- Muscovite with Magnetite inclusions (Graphic Mica) from Swayne's Farm, Pennsylvania 

- Copper with Cuprite from Ray Mine, Arizona 
- Galena, Chalcopyrite, Dolomite from Viburnum Trend, Missouri 

- Barite from Frizington, England 
- Ferrohornblende-Magnesiokatophorite-Katophorite from Tory Hill, Canada 

- Lindgrenite from Globe-Miami District, Arizona 
 
Plus many, many more... 

 
John Betts 

215 West 98 Street, No 2F 
NY, NY 10025 

www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com 
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